
  
 

  
 

 

 

 

   
 

 

  
 

       

   

            
            

  

 
           

 
 

 

  

          
           

        
         
            

    

            
           

         
             

      

       
      

         
            

     
       

            
    

             
             

            
   

Admiralty Way 
Taunton 
Somerset 
TA1 2DN 

Telephone: 

E-mail: 

Website: www.gov.uk/ukho 

REF: FOI2017/02415 13th April 2017 

Dear , 

Thank you for your email of 16 February requesting the following information: 
I would like to submit a freedom of information request for the following document relating to the 
following: 

ICT Documents 
1. ICT Strategy- I require the document that hold future plan and strategy of the organisation’s ICT 
department. 
2. ICT Departmental Business Plan 
3. ICT Technical Strategy. 
4. ICT Structure 
5. ICT Capital budgets and programmes 

Can you please provide me with the latest document to date the organisation holds and please state 
this within the response. If no information is provided, I will contact the organisation back to verify 
that this is the latest version of the document. 
AN example of this would be an ICT strategy 2012-2017, in some cases, this is acceptable, but on 
the foot of the document, it states 2012. We require the latest documents; please communicate this 
to the information holders. 

If the organisation doesn’t have a document that covers the current financial year, please provide 
me with information (month) on when this document will be published or updated. In the response 

please provide us with the previous document along with publish month of the future document.
 
If you feel that your organisation or the department hold other documents that relate to my request
 
or the document above please send them accordingly.
 

Some organisations within the region may title the document something else, which includes IM&T 

Strategy, IS Strategy, Technology Strategy and ICT Strategic Plan.
 

Lead member: Cabinet Member for ICT and Telecommunications come under. Please can you
 
provide me with their direct contact details including their Full Name, Actual Job Title, Contact
 
Number and Direct Email Address?
 
Can you please provide me with a direct link to this committee? 


I am treating your correspondence as a request for information under the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000 (FOIA). 

I apologise for the amount of time it has taken to respond to your request. The search for the 
information has now been completed within the UKHO and I can confirm that information in scope of 
your request is held. In the course of locating and assessing the information you have asked for, we 
have been as thorough as possible. 

www.gov.uk/ukho


 
     

          
            

              
            

          
         

 
           

           
 

          
            
           

         
           

          
       

 
           

            
           

  
 

       
         

            
          

        
         

          
  

 
     

            
             

            
           

      
 

     
      

          
            

           
       

 
         

          
        

         
           
           

 
         

          
         

The information requested is held within documents which are sensitive, both in terms of our 
Defence and commercial work. Therefore, we have to withhold some of the information relating to 
your request; the exact reasons for doing so are below. It is important to bear in mind the role of the 
UKHO and how it fits within Government. We are a Trading Fund of the Ministry of Defence and 
have a requirement to deliver products and support to Defence customers. As a result, many of our 
systems and processes are sensitive and cannot be disclosed in order to maintain their integrity and 
security. The specific responses to your request are as follows: 

1. ICT Strategy- I require the document that hold future plan and strategy of the organisation’s ICT 
department. – This document has been attached to this email, with redactions as explained 
below. 
2. ICT Departmental Business Plan – This is covered in the document at point 1 
3. ICT Technical Strategy. – This is covered in the document at point 1 
4. ICT Structure – This has been supplied as an attachment to this email 
5. ICT Capital budgets and programmes – This is covered in our Corporate Plan document that 
we were previously unable to provide to you due to the amount of sensitive commercial and 
Defence information within it. However, you may find it helpful to note our comments under 
Section 16 of the Act, below. 

Section 40(2) has been applied where names of staff were given, in order to protect personal 
information as governed by the Data Protection Act 1998. Section 40 is an absolute exemption and 
there is therefore no requirement to consider the public interest in making a decision to withhold the 
information. 

We have withheld some of the documentation requested under the exemptions provided for at 
sections 24 (National Security), 26 (Defence), 27 (International Relations), 28 (Relations Between 
The UK’s Administrations), 29 (Economic Interests of UK) and 43 (Commercial Interests) of the 
FOIA. These are qualified exemptions which means that the information requested can only be 
withheld if the public interest in doing so outweighs that of disclosure. 
Following thorough Public Interest Testing, the Corporate Plan document has been entirely 
withheld. The Technology Strategy 2016-2021 document has been redacted as per the points 
below: 

Section 24 has been applied to some of the information because it contains details which would 
prejudice national security. The balance of public interest was found to be in favour of withholding 
the information given that, overall, the public interest is best served in not releasing any details that 
would prejudice the security of the UK and which would provide advantage to our enemies. We 
have considered it necessary to apply the lower level of prejudice against release of the exempt 
information at “would be likely to” rather than “would”. 

Section 26 has been applied to some of the information because it contains details which are 
operationally sensitive and would prejudice our capability and effectiveness in supporting our armed 
forces. The balance of public interest was found to be in favour of withholding the information given 
that, overall, the public interest is best served in not releasing any details that could provide tactical 
advantage to our enemies. For these reasons we have set “would be likely to” as the level of 
prejudice against release of the exempted information. 

Section 27 has been applied because some of the information has the potential to adversely affect 
relations with our international partners. The public interest test concluded that whilst release would 
increase public understanding and confidence in the relations the UKHO has with international 
Hydrographic Offices, the balance of the public interest lies in withholding the information. We have 
considered it necessary to apply the higher level of prejudice against release of the exempt 
information at the higher level of “would” rather than “would be likely to”. 

Section 28 has been applied because some of the information has the potential to adversely affect 
relations with our UK Government partners. The public interest test concluded that whilst release 
would increase public understanding and confidence in the relations the UKHO has with other 



            
            

       
 

         
            

            
         

           
             

  
  

       
            

           
           

            
           
   

 
             

             
             

           

  
 
            
             

            
          
            

       
   

 
            

          
           

           
       

  
 

  

government departments, the balance of the public interest lies in withholding the information. We 
have considered it necessary to apply the higher level of prejudice against release of the exempted 
information at “would” rather than “would be likely to”. 

Section 29 has been applied because some of the information has the potential to adversely affect 
the economic interests of the UK and the financial interests of a number of its administrations. The 
UKHO is an organisation that generates a profit; the release of information that prejudices its ability 
to operate for this purpose is ultimately against the UK’s economic interest. The balance of the 
public interest therefore lies in withholding the information. We have considered it necessary to 
apply the higher level of prejudice against release of the exempt information at “would” rather than 
“would be likely to”. 

Section 43 has been applied because some of the information has the potential to prejudice the 
commercial interests of the UKHO. The UKHO is an organisation that returns a dividend to the 
public purse and has to operate as a commercially viable entity; the release of information that 
prejudices its ability to operate in this way is against the public’s interest. The balance of the public 
interest therefore lies in withholding the information. We have considered it necessary to apply the 
higher level of prejudice against release of the exempt information at “would” rather than “would be 
likely to”. 

However, under Section 16 of the Act (Advice and Assistance) I am able to advise you that almost
 
all of the information that you have requested as part of the Corporate Plan document is available 

for the last financial year in our Annual Report. Unlike the Corporate Plan which is based largely on 

projections, this document has been audited for accuracy. This can be accessed via: 

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/539364/UKHO_Annu
 
al_Report___accounts_2015-16.pdf
 

If you are not satisfied with this response or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling
 
of your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not possible 

and you are still dissatisfied then you may apply for an independent internal review by contacting
 
the Information Rights Compliance team, 1st Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2HB (e-

mail DDC-FOI-Publishing@mod.uk). Please note that any request for an internal review must be
 
made within 40 working days of the date on which the attempt to reach informal resolution has come 

to an end.
 

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the
 
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act.
 
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not investigate your case until the MOD internal
 
review process has been completed. Further details of the role and powers of the Information
 
Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website, http://www.ico.org.uk.
 
Yours sincerely,
 

UKHO Secretariat
 

http://www.ico.org.uk
mailto:DDC-FOI-Publishing@mod.uk
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/539364/UKHO_Annu

















































